MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L Ex | N GTO N CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E.

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

FROM: % /M

Chatles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality

DATE: March 16, 2023

SUBJECT: Sole Soutce Request for Bar Screen Repair — Expansion Area 3 Pump Station

Request
The purpose of this memorandum is to tequest approval for the sole source repair of the bar screens at the

Expansion Area (EA) 3 pump station by Huber Technology. The quote provided by Huber Technology
for the bar screen repair is $58,103.63.

Purpose of Request

The EA 3 pump station is equipped with Huber screens on the flow influent channel. Huber Technology
is the exclusive, sole source manufacturer in Kentucky for this type of system. The existing drive chains and
flights need to be replaced due to failure and using a vendor other than Huber would require replacement
of the remaining parts of the system (sprockets, drives, etc.) that are still in serviceable condition.

Project Cost in FY23 and in Future Budget Years

The quote provided by Huber Technology for the screen repair is $58,103.63. No additional costs are
expected beyond typical annual O&M costs.

Are Funds Budgeted

Funds are budgeted in: 4003 303408 3466 92811 EA3PS_2016 CONSENT_DE 2016
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